




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  AUGUST 20, 2024 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:55 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 

Southwest Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Mr. J. Lykes, Mrs. B. Hellums,   

      Dr. M. Miller Jr, 

 

Committee Member Absent:  

 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. L. Moore, Dr. L. Fernandez, Dr. R. Gearing 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:55 am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. Moore and Dr. Fernandez as  voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comment. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 July 16, 2024. 

    

 MOTION: HELLUMS  SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, July 16, 2024, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-July  

 

MOTION:  HELLUMS SECOND:   LYKES 

 

 

Page 3 of 187



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-July, as presented under Exhibit R-2 is 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. August 2024 Contract Renewals Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  HELLUMS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2024 New Contracts Over 250K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. August 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  LYKES  SECOND:  HELLUMS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K, under Exhibit R-4 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. August 2024 Interlocal Agreements 

 

 MOTION:  LYKES  SECOND:  HELLUMS 

 

Dr. Gearing recused himself from discussing and voting on agenda item D Interlocal 

Agreements; specifically, item #13 University of Houston Downtown Marilyn Davies College of 

Business and #14 University of Houston-College of Medicine 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2024 Interlocal Agreements, under item #1-#11 in Exhibit R-5 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

Dr. Fernandez and Dr. Lankford recused themselves from discussing and voting on agenda item 

D Interlocal Agreements; specifically item #12The University of Texas Health Science Center at 

Houston on behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED August 2024 Interlocal Agreements, under item #12-#14 Exhibit R-5 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. FY2025 Budget Review 

 

 MOTION:  HELLUMS  SECOND:  FERNDNEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY2025 Budget Review, are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

Page 4 of 187



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (8/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

F. FY2025 Capital Budget Review 

 

 MOTION:  FERNANDEZ  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY2025 Capital Budget Review, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

G. Human Resource Insurance Update 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  MOORE 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Human Resource Insurance Update, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

H. Commercial Insurance Renewal 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  HELLUMS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Commercial Insurance Renewal, are approved and recommended to the Full 

Board. 

 

 

7.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session was necessary. 

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  MOORE  SECOND:  HELLUMS 

 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was 

adjourned at 11:15 am.  

       

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 5 of 187



EXHIBIT R-2 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
August 31, 2024

Fiscal Year 2024

Page 6 of 187



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Stanley Adams
Stanley Adams
Chief Financial Officer

We believe the Report, as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
operations of The Center.

The Report submitted herewith was prepared on a budgetary basis which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles nor with financial 
reporting principles set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Report has not been audited by an independent auditor.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the 
period when they become both measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with The Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Accounting department.

The Report on Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget (the Report) submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 7 of 187



Page 3

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 28,619,834$              31,244,822$              2,624,988$                
Expenditures 28,536,501                31,622,769                (3,086,268)                 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                     (377,947)$                  (461,280)$                  

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (83,333)$                    -$                            83,333$                     
Capital Outlay -                              (777,224)                    (777,224)                    
Other Sources (Uses) -                              8,688                          8,688                          

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                            (1,146,483)$              (1,146,483)$              

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 343,438,012$           359,364,202$           15,926,190$              
Expenditures 342,438,012              354,290,078              (11,852,066)               

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 1,000,000$                5,074,124$                4,074,124$                

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (1,000,000)$               -$                            1,000,000$                
Capital Outlay -                              (7,458,089)                 (7,458,089)                 
Other Sources (Uses) -                              172,430                     172,430                     

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                            (2,211,535)$              (2,211,535)$              

For the Month Ended

Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

August 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 8 of 187



Page 4

 Original Variance  Original Variance
 Budget Actual $ %  Budget Actual $ %

Operating Revenue
State General Revenue 9,638,555$                10,854,906$              1,216,351                  13% 115,662,665$            130,587,229$            14,924,564                13% A
Harris County and Local 4,989,759                  3,980,919                  (1,008,840)                 -20% 59,877,110                56,111,431                (3,765,679)                 -6% B
Federal Contracts and Grants 5,006,186                  5,922,457                  916,271                      18% 60,074,234                59,626,443                (447,791)                    -1%
State Contract and Grants 1,093,588                  1,851,889                  758,301                      69% 13,123,058                13,998,057                874,999                      7% C
Third Party Billing 2,766,501                  3,351,653                  585,152                      21% 33,198,006                38,185,542                4,987,536                  15%
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350                  3,340,348                  (2)                                0% 40,084,203                40,084,203                -                              0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,250                      513,204                      (213,046)                    -29% 8,715,000                  6,335,542                  (2,379,458)                 -27% D
Patient Assistance Program (PAP) 833,578                      1,092,177                  258,599                      31% 10,002,936                10,773,136                770,200                      8%
Interest Income 225,067                      337,269                      112,202                      50% 2,700,800                  3,662,619                  961,819                      36%

Operating Revenue, total 28,619,834$              31,244,822$              2,624,988                  9% 343,438,012$            359,364,202              15,926,190                5%

Operating Expenditures
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 19,926,501$              20,500,067$              (573,566)                    -3% 239,118,011$            241,432,760$            (2,314,749)                 -1%
Contracts and Consultants 1,393,967                  1,598,043                  (204,076)                    -15% 16,727,606                11,902,275                4,825,331                  29%
Contracts and Consultants-HCPC 3,017,779                  4,110,535                  (1,092,756)                 -36% 36,213,353                45,965,859                (9,752,506)                 -27% E
Supplies 277,304                      298,353                      (21,049)                      -8% 3,327,644                  2,220,989                  1,106,655                  33%
Drugs 1,254,451                  2,301,911                  (1,047,460)                 -83% 15,053,414                25,372,650                (10,319,236)               -69% F
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 597,697                      910,697                      (313,000)                    -52% 7,172,366                  6,048,442                  1,123,924                  16% G
Building 538,158                      296,651                      241,507                      45% 6,457,900                  2,922,214                  3,535,686                  55%
Vehicle 86,436                        80,218                        6,218                          7% 1,037,233                  902,431                      134,802                      13%

Telephone and Utilities 317,951                      327,910                      (9,959)                         -3% 3,815,406                  3,362,636                  452,770                      12%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 166,175                      119,005                      47,170                        28% 1,994,105                  2,069,654                  (75,549)                      -4%
Travel 194,299                      243,447                      (49,148)                      -25% 2,331,582                  2,172,535                  159,047                      7%
Dues & Subscriptions 382,047                      296,090                      85,957                        22% 4,584,561                  5,299,718                  (715,157)                    -16% H
Other Expenditures 383,736                      539,842                      (156,106)                    -41% 4,604,831                  4,617,915                  (13,084)                      0%

Operating Expenditures, total 28,536,501$              31,622,769$              (3,086,268)$               -11% 342,438,012$            354,290,078$            (11,852,066)$             -3%

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                      (377,947)$                  (461,280)                    1,000,000$                5,074,124$                4,074,124                  

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt payment (83,333)$                    -$                            83,333$                      (1,000,000)$               -$                            1,000,000$                
Capital outlay -                              (777,224)                    (777,224)                    -                              (7,458,089)                 (7,458,089)                 
Insurance proceeds -                              -                              -                              -                              49,042                        49,042                        
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                              8,688                          8,688                          -                              123,388                      123,388                      

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                            (1,146,483)$               (1,146,483)$               -$                            (2,211,535)$               (2,211,535)$               

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

August 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 9 of 187



Page 5  

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
A State General Revenue

B Harris County and Local Revenue

C State Contract and Grants

D Directed Payment Programs

E Contracts and consultants - HCPC

F Drugs

G Equipment (purchase, repair and maintenance)

H Dues & Subscriptions

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in Drugs is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases, which is offset by revenue 
earned on the billing program.  On a YTD basis the Pharmacy billing program revenue exceeds budget by $8.7M and the billing program 
expense exceeds budget by ($9.1M).

IT related Dues & Subscriptions total $97K for the current month and $4.3M for the current year to date.

DPP revenue shortfall is due to updating our accounting records to match the latest annual estimates provided by Texas Council in mid-
May 2024.  The new annual estimated net revenue is $6.2M, $2.5M less than the $8.7M net revenue estimate published in November 
2023.  The decrease is driven by decrease in FMAP and reduced DPP-related claim throughput.

Unfavorable budget variance primarily driven by additional costs recognized in the current fiscal year at the new rates of the existing 
beds at HCPC effective September 1, 2023.

Unfavorable budget variance primarily driven by additional expenditures during the current month for equipment with value less than 
$5,000, desktops & laptops. During the current month, we incurred $665K in expenditures vs $221K during the prior month, this is a 
standard practice by units as the fiscal/budget year closes.

Positive budget variance primarily driven by additional funding received and recognized  in the current fiscal year at new rates of the 
existing beds at HCPC and West Oaks effective September 1, 2023.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
August 31, 2024

Unfavorable budget variance is attributed to timing differences in revenue budgeted during the fiscal year vs recognized during the 
contract period.

The primary driver of the net favorable variance in monthly State Contract and Grants is related to catch-up of billing of expenditures for 
building costs for 6168 apartments.

Page 10 of 187



Page  6

July - 2024 August - 2024 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets  
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Petty Cash 31,130,851$            13,356,823$              (17,774,028)$             
Cash Equivalents 54,556,827              55,497,114                940,287                      

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 85,687,678              68,853,937                (16,833,741)               AA

Inventories, Deposits & Prepaids 5,961,387                5,938,541                  (22,846)                       
Accounts Receivable:

Other A/R 33,028,496              31,642,673                (1,385,823)                 
Patient A/R, net of allowance 1,941,585                1,531,659                  (409,926)                     

Current Assets, total 126,619,146$          107,966,810$            (18,652,336)$             BB

Capital Assets
Land 13,004,859              12,709,144                (295,715)                     
Building and Improvements 52,615,143              52,910,858                295,715                      
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 10,826,281              10,826,281                -                               
Construction in Progress 5,764,164                5,794,164                  30,000                        
Accumulated Depreciation (35,692,400)             (35,692,400)               -                               

Capital Assets, net total 46,518,047$            46,548,047$              30,000$                      CC

Total Assets 173,137,193$          154,514,857$            (18,622,336)$             

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
Liabilities

Unearned Revenues 24,504,332$            7,878,196$                (16,626,136)$             DD
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 16,288,973              15,288,774                (1,000,199)                 EE
Long term Liabilities 9,048,192                9,168,675                  120,483                      

Liabilities, total 49,841,497$            32,335,645$              (17,505,852)$             FF

Fund Balance/Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 46,518,047              46,548,047                30,000                        
Nonspendable 5,961,387                5,938,541                  (22,846)                       
Assigned 66,514,014              66,514,014                -                               
Unassigned/Unrestricted 5,367,300                5,390,145                  22,845                        
Change in fund balance/net position (1,065,052)               (2,211,535)                 (1,146,483)                 

Fund Balance/Net Position, Total 123,295,696$          122,179,212$            (1,116,484)$               

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position 173,137,193$          154,514,857$            (18,622,336)$             

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

August 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 11 of 187



Page 7

Balance Sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Other Accounts receivable, and Patient A/R, net of allowance

As presented Correct presentation
Accounts Receivable: July - 2024 July - 2024 Net change

Other A/R 31,361,173$              33,028,496$              1,667,323$            
Patient A/R, net of allowance 3,608,908                   1,941,585                   (1,667,323)             
Total A/R 34,970,081$              34,970,081$              -$                        

Other A/R

CC Capital assets, net

DD Unearned Revenues

EE Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

FF Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities, and Long-term liabilities

As presented Correct presentation
Liabilities July - 2024 July - 2024 Net change

Unearned Revenues 24,504,332$              24,504,332$              -$                        
AP and Accrued Liabilities 24,535,559                16,288,973                (8,246,586)             
Long term Liabilities 801,606                      9,048,192                   8,246,586              

Total Liabilities 49,841,497$              49,841,497$              -$                        

During the current month, the long-term liabilities category was reviewed to accurately reflect long-term liabilities accounts. Upon review, it was noted that 
the entire Accrued PTO Payable was presented as "Accrued liabilities" as opposed to presenting the long-term portion separately and only the amount due 
within one year in "Accrued liabilities". 

The decrease in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities is due to the regular timing of payments and primarily due to an additional $4.8M owed to HCPC as 
of July 31, 2024 paid during August 2024 (amounts due on the new rates for existing beds under the new contract effective September 1, 2023).

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting

Unearned income decreased due to continued recognition of state and federal revenue allocations.

August 31, 2024

The decrease in cash and cash equivalents is in line with normal operating conditions.  We made an additional payment in August of $7.8M related to the 
amended performance contract with HHSC primarily related to new bed rates at HCPC.

The decrease in Other Accounts Receivable from July 2024 to August 2024 is due to the continued effort to collect on outstanding contract invoices.

During the current month, the A/R accounts categories were reviewed and it was found that certain accounts were presented in the "Patient A/R" category 
when the most appropriate category should have been "Other A/R".

During the current month, the capital assets categories were reviewed and it was found that reclassifications were needed to agree to the 08/31/2023 
audited financial statements; in addition, to accurately reflect capital assets net balance, the accumulated depreciation of capital assets through the 
08/31/2023 year-end was recorded.  Additional entries are expected to record the impact of the FYE 2024 capital assets activity.

Page 12 of 187



Page 8

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)  Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Balance  Portfolio % 
 Monthly 

Yield 
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 32,533,826$            11,400,000$            (10,748,493)$           187,413$                 33,372,746$            60.13% 5.45%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 18,397,929              -                            -                            85,056                      18,482,985              33.30% 5.46%
TexPool General Fund 1,103,415                -                            -                            4,965                        1,108,380                2.00% 5.32%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,521,657                -                            -                            11,346                      2,533,003                4.56% 5.32%

TexPool Sub-Total 22,023,001              -                            -                            101,367                    22,124,368              39.86% 5.44%

Total Investments 54,556,827$            11,400,000$            (10,748,493)$           288,780$                 55,497,114$            99.99% 5.44%

Additional Interest on Checking Accounts 48,489                      

Total Interest Earned during the current month 337,269$                 

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.44%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.24%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.70%
ECR - Chase 3.80%

Approved:

Thania D. Gonzalez
Controller

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

August 31, 2024

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of August 31, 2024, is in compliance with the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act 
(PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

$33,372,746

$18,482,985

$1,108,380
$2,533,003

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS General Fund TexPool Prime
TexPool General Fund TexPool Internal Service Fund

Page 13 of 187



Page 9
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits
August 31, 2024

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed (1) Aug-24
Fiscal Year to Date 

Total

Lincoln Financial Group (LFG)(2) Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,919,887 $25,594,719

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $2,470,642 $29,795,389

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $204,247 $2,482,315

Notes: 
(1)  As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items 
effective May 23, 2023.
(2)  LFG payments include PP 08A & 08B

Page 14 of 187



Days-Cash-On-Hand (DCOH)– as of 08-31-2024
(amounts in millions)

78

125

72
75

62

39

82

104

80
92

69
67

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

 Cash & Equivalents  Avg. Monthly Operating Expenses DCOH

DCOH = Cash & Equivalents @ Month End divided by Daily Operating Expenses

$75.44 
$68.85 

$28.04 $29.52 

82
71

64
66
68
70
72
74
76
78
80
82
84

 $-

 $10.00

 $20.00

 $30.00

 $40.00

 $50.00

 $60.00

 $70.00

 $80.00

FYE 2023 FYE 2024

  Cash & Equivalents  Avg. Monthly Operating Expenses   DCOH

Page 15 of 187



Ratios – as of 08/31/2024

**Working Capital Ratio = Current Assets/Current Liabilities

21.50%
24.34% 26.47%

31.75%

38.26%

47.43%

6.45% 7.03% 7.50%
9.52%

11.06%
13.45%

5.9

5.0
4.7

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

50.00%

as of 08/31/2022 as of 08/31/2023 as of 08/31/2024

Total Liabilities from Total Net Position Total Liabilities from Unrestricted Net Position LT Liabilities  from Total Net Position
LT Liabilities from Unrestricted Net Position Working Capital Ratio

Page 16 of 187



Available Resources (in Millions) – as of 08-31-2024

$54.01
44%

$23.67
19%

$8.66
7%

$5.94
5%

$29.90
25%

Invested in Capital Assets Liabilities (other than C/A) Compensated Absences Nonspendable Unrestricted/Assigned

Page 17 of 187



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 18 of 187



Page 19 of 187



Page 20 of 187



Page 21 of 187



Page 22 of 187



Page 23 of 187



Page 24 of 187



Page 25 of 187



Page 26 of 187



Page 27 of 187



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 28 of 187



Page 29 of 187



Page 30 of 187



Page 31 of 187



Page 32 of 187



Page 33 of 187



Page 34 of 187



Page 35 of 187



Page 36 of 187



Page 37 of 187



Page 38 of 187



Page 39 of 187



Page 40 of 187



Page 41 of 187



Page 42 of 187



Page 43 of 187



Page 44 of 187



Page 45 of 187



Page 46 of 187



Page 47 of 187



Page 48 of 187



Page 49 of 187



Page 50 of 187



Page 51 of 187



Page 52 of 187



Page 53 of 187



Page 54 of 187



Page 55 of 187



Page 56 of 187



Page 57 of 187



Page 58 of 187



Page 59 of 187



Page 60 of 187



Page 61 of 187



Page 62 of 187



Page 63 of 187



Page 64 of 187



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 65 of 187



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 66 of 187



P
ag

e 
67

 o
f 1

87



Page 68 of 187



Page 69 of 187



Page 70 of 187



Page 71 of 187



Page 72 of 187



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 73 of 187



Page 74 of 187



Page 75 of 187



Page 76 of 187



Page 77 of 187



Page 78 of 187



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 79 of 187



Page 80 of 187



Page 81 of 187



Page 82 of 187



Page 83 of 187



Page 84 of 187



Page 85 of 187



Page 86 of 187



Page 87 of 187



Page 88 of 187



Page 89 of 187



Page 90 of 187



Page 91 of 187



Page 92 of 187



Page 93 of 187



Page 94 of 187



Page 95 of 187



Page 96 of 187



Page 97 of 187



Page 98 of 187



Page 99 of 187



Page 100 of 187



Page 101 of 187



Page 102 of 187



Page 103 of 187



Page 104 of 187



Page 105 of 187



Page 106 of 187



Page 107 of 187



Page 108 of 187



Page 109 of 187



Page 110 of 187



Page 111 of 187



Page 112 of 187



Page 113 of 187



Page 114 of 187



Page 115 of 187



Page 116 of 187



Page 117 of 187



Page 118 of 187



Page 119 of 187



Page 120 of 187



Page 121 of 187



Page 122 of 187



Page 123 of 187



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 124 of 187



Page 125 of 187



Page 126 of 187



Page 127 of 187



Page 128 of 187



Page 129 of 187



Page 130 of 187



Page 131 of 187



Page 132 of 187



Page 133 of 187



Page 134 of 187



Page 135 of 187



Page 136 of 187



Page 137 of 187



Page 138 of 187



Page 139 of 187



Page 140 of 187



Page 141 of 187



Page 142 of 187



Page 143 of 187



Page 144 of 187



Page 145 of 187



Page 146 of 187



Page 147 of 187



Page 148 of 187



Page 149 of 187



Page 150 of 187



Page 151 of 187



Page 152 of 187



Page 153 of 187



Page 154 of 187



Page 155 of 187



Page 156 of 187



Page 157 of 187



Page 158 of 187



Page 159 of 187



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 160 of 187



Page 161 of 187



Page 162 of 187



Page 163 of 187



Page 164 of 187



Page 165 of 187



Page 166 of 187



Page 167 of 187



Page 168 of 187



Page 169 of 187



Page 170 of 187



Page 171 of 187



Page 172 of 187



Page 173 of 187



EXHIBIT R-11 



Page 174 of 187



Page 175 of 187



Page 176 of 187



Page 177 of 187



Page 178 of 187



Page 179 of 187



Page 180 of 187



Page 181 of 187



Page 182 of 187



Page 183 of 187



Page 184 of 187



Page 185 of 187



Page 186 of 187



Page 187 of 187


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, August 20, 2024

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report- August
	B. September 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	C. September 2024 Interlocal Agreements
	D. Authorization to create FY25 PO to pay Employee Parking at Texas Medical Center
	E. HCIC Annual Operating Budget
	F. HCIC Annual Capital Budget

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. September 2024 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. September 2024 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	C. September 2024 New Contracts Under 100K
	D. September 2024 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	E. September 2024 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	F. September 2024 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



